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From: Jiil Bastow 4@} B@ﬁf s g @ EZ’ @
Sent; 29 July 2016 10:13 2 W toan W N s Mo
To: Planning 'No'tes - .
Subject: FW: NYM/2015/0885/FL Proposed log gabin at land to the south of Wyke Lodge
amended blue lines and store details
Attachments; swift foundations details.pdf; KYNO14021-20A Site Plan for Réplacement
Caravanpdf, KYNO014021-21A Ex%sting Site Layout for Replacement

Caravan.pdf; KY N 01402 1-09G Replacément Storé Det@ilkpar————

Please book in.

From: graeme kyniman
Sent: 25 July 2016 21:46
To: Jill Bastow

Cc: kjdobbie
Subject: Re: NYM/2015/0885/FL Proposed log cabin at land to the south of Wyke Lodge amended blue lines and

store details o .

NYMNPA
NYM/2015/0885/FL I UL G '
Dear Jill

Answers to the questions

1. The base required for the unit is a swift plinth system please see attached PDF, the company is based in
Malton who produce the system

2. We have aitached the amended Existing Site Layout (K'YN014021-21) plan without the red edge,

3. We have also attached the amended Site Location Plan (KYN014021 -20} with the site of the proposed
chalet along with the access and parking outlined in red and the remainder of the land in your ownership

outlined in blue,

4, Finally we have included the drawings for the replacement of the existing store of a similar form and size, and
included within the red edge of the application site and details provided.

If you need anything else let Keith know and he will give me a call.
Speak soon
Graeme

On Fri, Jul 22, 2016 at 12:20 PM, Jill Bastow <j.bastow(@northyorkmoors.org uk> wiote:

Dear Keith

Please find attached a letter in respect of the above application.

Regards,




Ameﬁdme%t:_slﬂn'ddi’.ﬁonal Information
lz//?\mended layout of buildings/outside aras

D Additional background information

[T Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

@/Change of description of proposed c:i:é;}efapment

[ ] Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)




() ostiee

Jill Bastow
Senlor Planning Officer

My normal working hotirs are : 9.45am-2.30pm Tuesday, Thursday & Friday, 8.45am-5.30pm Wednesday

North York Moors National Park Authority
Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

Y062 58P

& 01439 772700
#24: i.hastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk

H: www.northyorkmoors.org.lk

~ NYMNPA
TS [

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this inessage are the views of the author, not hecessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended foi the named

addressee(s) only. lis contents may be confidential,
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,

copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addresses is forhidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and defivered safely by Mimecast,
For more information please visit hitb://www.mimecast.com
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